PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

News Writing Feature Writing Photography Column Writing Copy Editing Page Layout and Design InDesign Photoshop Imovie Audition

PERSONAL SKILLS

Passionate Motivated Detail Oriented Willing to Learn Reliable

AWARDS

Photo Story, Honorable Mention, awarded by the Pennsylvania News Media Association 2021 Keystone Media Awards

Section of the year, News The Slate, May 2021

CONTACT

E: millernewsmedia@gmail.com W: noelmiller.journoportfolio.com

SOCIAL

LinkedIn: linkedin.com/in/noel-miller-42b3b41bb Twitter: @TheNoelM Instagram: thenoelm

NOEL MILLER

JOURNALIST

ABOUT

I am a spring 2022 graduate with a Bachelor's Degree in Communication Journalism and a minor in Women's and Gender Studies. With more than two years of newsroom and reporting experience, I am looking for an entry-level reporting position.

WORK EXPERIENCE

EDITOR-IN-CHIEF

The Slate | May 2021 - May 2022

- Mentored and managed a 20-person newsroom of editors, writers and photographers
- Navigated the newsroom through ongoing pandemic
- Edited over 30 pieces of content for AP Style and grammar monthly during production of weekly eight-12-page papers
- Mentored guest contributors, guided writers in interviewing, taught AP Style, active/passive voice and concise news writing
- Communicated page counts and cost of printing with publisher
- Managed a \$20,000 budget

JOURNALIST INTERN

The Gettysburg Times | July 2021 - August 2021

- Produced written content for local news and public interest assignments
- Pitched stories, contributed to newsroom discussion, shadowed reporters
- Traveled throughout Gettysburg to cover events and meet with sources
- Mediated source issues

NEWS EDITOR

The Slate | October 2019 - May 2021

- Created weekly news budgets and assigned stories to staff writers
- Pitched stories to newsroom, contributed to staff editorials
- Created written and visual content about breaking news, student
- issues, student government, pandemic coverage and feature storiesManaged and taught staff writers AP Style, page design and interview
- etiquette
 Coordinated with administrative officials for information and administrator statements.

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF ARTS, MAJOR IN COMMUNICATION JOURNALISM

Shippensburg University | 2018 - 2022 GPA 3.5